
LINK TO THE WEBSITE OF THE RESPONSIBLE ENTITIES 

NU INSTITUTION ABBREVIATIONS WEBSITE LINK 

1.  Government of Timor-Leste PM https://timor-leste.gov.tl/?lang=tp  

2.  
Land and Maritime Boundary 

OCice 
GFTM https://www.gftm.gov.tl/  

3.  

Vice-Prime Minister and 

Minister Coordinator for 

Economic ACairs and Minister 

of Tourism and Environment 

VPM I https://mcae.gov.tl/  

4.  

Secretary of State for 

Vocational Training and 

Employment 

CNEFP, I.P. n/a  

5.  
National Vocational Training 

Centre – Becora 
CNFP-Becora https://cnfpbecora.gov.tl/  

6.  
National Institute for 

Workforce Development 
INDMO, I.P. https://indmo.gov.tl/pt/  

7.  
Business Registration and 

Verification Service 
SERVE, I.P. https://serve.gov.tl/pt/  

8.  
National Commission for 

Trade Facilitation 
CONFAC n/a 

9.  
Institute for Business 

Development Support 
IADE https://iade.gov.tl/tl  

10.  
Timor-Leste Investment and 

Export Promotion Agency 

TradeInvest 

Timor-Leste, I.P. 
https://www.tradeinvest.tl/  

11.  

Vice Prime Minister, Minister 

Coordinator for Social ACairs 

and Minister of Rural 

Development and Community 

Housing 

VPM II n/a 

12.  
Minister of the Presidency of 

the Council of Ministers 
PCM n/a 

13.  National Press of Timor-Leste INTL, I.P. https://portal-intl2.apps06.tic.gov.tl/tet/#  

14.  
Radio and Television of Timor-

Leste 
RTTL, E.P. https://rttlep.tl/  

15.  Timor-Leste News Agency TATOLI, I.P. https://pt.tatoli.tl/  

16.  Public Service Commission CFP https://www.cfp.gov.tl/  

17.  Minister of Finance MF https://www.mof.gov.tl/?lang=pt  

18.  
National Statistics Institute of 

Timor-Leste 
INETL, I.P. https://inetl-ip.gov.tl/pt/  

19.  
Minister of Foreign ACairs and 

Cooperation 
MNEC https://mnec.gov.tl/pt-pt  



20.  
Timor-Leste Cooperation 

Agency 
ACTL n/a 

21.  Minister of Justice MJ https://www.mj.gov.tl/  

22.  
Minister of State 

Administration 
MAE https://estatal.gov.tl/  

23.  
National Institute of Public 

Administration 
INAP https://inap.gov.tl/Tetun  

24.  

Atauro Special Development 

Fund 

FEDA 

https://estatal.gov.tl/pt/ministry-

composition/fundu-espesial-

desenvolvimentu-atauro/  

 

https://feda.gov.tl/  

25.  Minister of Health MS https://ms.gov.tl/  

26.  Minister of Education ME https://www.moe.gov.tl/  

27.  
Timor-Leste National 

Commission for UNESCO 
CNU https://natcomunesco.gov.tl/tp/  

28.  

National Institute for the 

Training of Teachers and 

Education Professionals 

INFORDEPE https://www.moe.gov.tl/infordepe  

29.  
Minister of Higher Education 

and Science 
MESCC https://mescc.gov.tl/  

30.  
National University of Timor 

Lorosa’e 
UNTL https://untl.edu.tl/pt/  

31.  

Polytechnic Institute of Timor-

Leste / Polytechnic Higher 

Institute 

IPTL / ISP https://iptl.edu.tl/  

32.  
National Institute of Science 

and Technology 
INCT https://inct.gov.tl/  

33.  
Minister of National Liberation 

Combatants ACairs 
MACLN https://macln.net/  

34.  Minister of Public Works MOP https://mop.gov.tl/  

35.  Bee Timor-Leste BTL, E.P. https://www.btl.tl/in-tp.html  

36.  
Minister of Transportation and 

Communications 
MTC https://mtc.gov.tl/tl  

37.  Port Authority of Timor-Leste APORTIL, I.P. https://aportilip.gov.tl/tl  

38.  

Information and 

Communication Technology 

Agency (TIC TIMOR) 

TIC TIMOR, I.P. https://www.tic.gov.tl/en/  

39.  

Ministry of Tourism and 

Environment (Directorate-

General for Environment) 

MTA https://ambiente.gov.tl/tl  

40.  
Tourism Authority of Timor-

Leste 
ATTL, I.P. https://attlip.gov.tl/pt  



41.  
National Environmental 

Licensing Authority 
ANLA, I.P. https://anla.gov.tl/  

42.  
Designated National Authority 

for Climate Change 
AND, I.P. https://and.gov.tl/en  

43.  Minister of Trade and Industry MCI https://mci.gov.tl/tl  

44.  
Ministry of Rural Development 

and Community Housing 
MDRHC 

https://www.mdrhc.gov.tl/cgi-

sys/suspendedpage.cgi  

45.  

Minister of Agriculture, 

Livestock, Fisheries, and 

Forestry 

MAPPF https://mappf.gov.tl/#  

46.  Minister of Defense MD https://defesa.gov.tl/  

47.  
The National Maritime 

Authority 
AMN https://defesa.gov.tl/otdiv/2/pt/  

48.  
Minister of Petroleum and 

Mineral Resources 
MPRM https://mprm.gov.tl/en/  

49.  National Minerals Authority ANM, I.P. https://anm.tl/  

50.  National Petroleum Authority ANP, I.P. https://www.anp.tl/  

51.  
Timor-Leste Institute of 

Geosciences 
IGTL https://igtl.tl/  

52.  Timor Gas & Petroleum TIMOR GAP, E.P. https://www.timorgap.com/  

53.  
Timor-Leste Mining Company 

(Murak Rai) 
Murak Rai https://mrt.com.tl/  

54.  Minister of Interior MI https://mi.gov.tl/  

55.  
Minister of Social Solidarity 

and Inclusion 
MSSI http://www.mss.gov.tl/  

56.  
Minister of Youth, Sports, Art, 

and Culture 
MJDAC https://mjdac.gov.tl/notisia/historia/mjdac/  

57.  
Minister of Planning and 

Strategic Investment 
MPIE https://mpie.gov.tl/en/home/  

58.  
Human Capital Development 

Fund 
FDCH http://www.fdch.gov.tl/  

59.  
National Development 

Agency 
ADN, I.P. https://adn.gov.tl/  

60.  
Secretariat for Major Projects 

/ Infrastructure Fund 
SGP 

https://mpie.gov.tl/sekretariadu-grande-

projetu/  

61.  Secretary of State for Equality SEI https://sei.gov.tl/  

62.  
Secretary of State for Social 

Communication 
SECOMS https://secoms.gov.tl/  

63.  

Secretary of State for 

Vocational Training and 

Employment 

SEFOPE https://dnee.sefope.gov.tl/  

64.  
Secretary of State for 

Cooperatives 
SEC https://secoop.gov.tl/?lang=en  



65.  
Secretary of State for Lands 

and Properties 
SETP https://www.mj.gov.tl/  

66.  

Secretary of State for 

Toponymy and Urban 

Organization ACairs 

SETOU https://estatal.gov.tl/  

67.  
Secretary of State for Local 

Development 
SEDR https://estatal.gov.tl/  

68.  

Secretary of State for 

Secondary Education and 

Technical Schools 

SEESG-TV https://moe.gov.tl/  

69.  

Secretary of State for 

Electricity, Water, and 

Sanitation 

 

n/a  

 

n/a  

70.  
Secretary of State for Civil 

Protection 
SEPC n/a 

71.  
Secretary of State for Art and 

Culture 
SEAC http://www.seak.gov.tl/  

72.  
Administrative Authority of 

Atauro 
 https://atauro.gov.tl/  

73.  Lautém Municipal Authority  https://lautem.gov.tl/  

74.  Baucau Municipal Authority  https://baucau.gov.tl/pt/  

75.  Viqueque Municipal Authority  https://viqueque.gov.tl/  

76.  Manatuto Municipal Authority  https://manatuto.gov.tl/  

77.  Díli Municipal Authority  https://dili.gov.tl/pt/  

78.  Aileu Municipal Authority  https://aileu.gov.tl/  

79.  Manufahi Municipal Authority  https://manufahi.gov.tl/  

80.  Liquiçá Municipal Authority  https://liquica.gov.tl/pt/  

81.  Ermera Municipal Authority  https://ermera.gov.tl/  

82.  Ainaro Municipality  https://ainaro.gov.tl/pt/  

83.  Bobonaro Municipality  https://bobonaro.gov.tl/  

84.  Covalima Municipal Authority  https://covalima.gov.tl/  

85.  Oe-Cusse Regional Authority  https://raeoa.gov.tl/  

 


